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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 8:07 AM
To: Franzone, Steve
Cc: Jones, Henry; Eric Geist; TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Tsunami follow-up

Steve: 
 
             Your action please. 
 
Thanks  
 

From: Eric Geist [mailto:egeist@usgs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 8:02 PM 
To: Comar, Manny; Jones, Henry 
Cc: Jason Chaytor 
Subject: Re: Tsunami follow-up 
 
Dear Manny and Henry, 
  Here is the information requested for the electronic reading room: 
 
Name: Jason Chaytor (USGS Woods Hole) 
Phone number: (508) 457-2351 
Email address: jchaytor@usgs.gov 
 
Name: Eric Geist (USGS Menlo Park) 
Phone number: (650) 329-5457 
Email address: egeist@usgs.gov 
 
  Best wishes…Eric 
 
On Dec 13, 2012, at 2:00 PM, "Comar, Manny" <Manny.Comar@nrc.gov> wrote: 
 

Please follow up on this so that we can grant you access to the electronic reading room. 
  
Thanks 
  

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 4:48 PM 
To: Comar, Manny 
Cc: Burski, Raymond; Maher, William 
Subject: Tsunami follow-up 
  
Manny 
The requested information has been uploaded into the electronic reading room here: 
 
Folder Name - Table 1. Cape Fear Slide Geologic Input Ref Reviewed for PMT 
File Name - Table 1. Cape Fear Slide Geologic Input Ref Reviewed for PMT 
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For anyone we need to add to the reading room access we will need their: 

•         Name 
•         Phone number 
•         Email address 

  
Sorry for the delay.  Any questions, please call. 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
" When you blame others,  you give up your power  to change."    Dr. Robert Anthony  
561.694.3209 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential 
and /or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should 
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the original and any copy, 
including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by 
anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 
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